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Goods Movement Program 
Heavy-Duty Truck Projects  

Year 5/6 Program - Fact Sheet 

The Proposition 1B: Goods Movement Emission Reduction Program (GMP, Program) is a partnership between 
the California Air Resources Board (ARB) and local agencies to quickly reduce diesel emissions and health risk 
from freight movement along California trade corridors. Projects funded under this Program must achieve early 
or extra emission reductions not otherwise required by law or regulation. The Bay Area Air Quality 
Management District (Air District) will solicit projects during 2022 for the Year 5/6 Program. 

When will applications be available? 
The Air District will accept applications for truck replacement, engine repower, charging & fueling 
infrastructure and truck stop electrification during the 5th solicitation period through Thursday, June 16, 
2022.

How can I apply? 
Except for truck stop electrification, apply for all truck projects online on the Air District’s website at 
www.baaqmd.gov/goods. Applications and supporting documentation must be received by the Air 
District by 11:59 pm PDT on the last day of the solicitation period (June 16, 2022). If you are unable to 
apply online or need to submit a proposal for a truck stop electrification project, contact our staff (see below).  

What are the Heavy-Duty Truck Project Specifications? 
See the Eligible Heavy-Duty Truck Projects table (below) for a summary of the program requirements. 
Additional information is available on the Air District’s website. 

How will projects be selected? 
Air District staff will evaluate all applications received during the solicitation period and submit a single 
approved-projects list to ARB for competitive ranking based on estimated emission reductions and cost-
effectiveness. Applicants may request a reduced funding amount to increase a proposed project’s 
competitiveness.  

How much funding is available and for what types of projects?  
In our Air District, about $12 million is available for Year 5/6 for all equipment projects. Funding is available to 
replace diesel-fueled goods movement trucks with trucks having hybrid, natural gas, optional low-NOx natural 
gas (0.02g/bhp-hr), electric or hydrogen fuel cell engines. 2-for-1 truck replacement or 3-way truck exchange 
projects are also available. Funding is also available for truck stop electrification and to install infrastructure for 
electric truck charging and hydrogen truck fueling as part of a truck replacement project.  

Where can I find more information? 
Visit our website www.baaqmd.gov/goods. If you have questions about the Program or the application process, 
contact Air District staff at (415) 749-4994 (option 5) or grants@baaqmd.gov. 

Useful Resources: 
 BAAQMD Goods Movement Program website: www.baaqmd.gov/goods
 ARB Goods Movement Emission Reduction Program website (including to view or print the complete 2015

Program Guidelines): https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/our-work/programs/proposition-1b-goods-movement-
emission-reduction-program

 ARB Truckstop website (including information about loans and ways to improve fuel efficiency):
www.arb.ca.gov/truckstop



Last updated 9/8/2021 Page 2 of 10 



   Last updated 9/8/2021      Page 3 of 10 

 



   Last updated 9/8/2021      Page 4 of 10 

 



   Last updated 9/8/2021      Page 5 of 10 

 



   Last updated 9/8/2021      Page 6 of 10 

 



   Last updated 9/8/2021      Page 7 of 10 

 



   Last updated 9/8/2021      Page 8 of 10 

 



   Last updated 9/8/2021      Page 9 of 10 

 



   Last updated 9/8/2021      Page 10 of 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 


